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19" July 2021

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Exchange Plaza, Plot no.C/1, G-Block, Bandra
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001 Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051
Scrip Code: 523025 Scrip Code: SAFARI

Subject: Notice of the 41* Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and Annual Report for FY2020-
21 of the Company as required under Regulation 30 and Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Para A, Part A of Schedule III and Regulation 34(1) of SEBI
Listing Regulations, attached herewith is the Notice and the Explanatory Statement of the 41 AGM
alongwith Annual Report for FY2020-21 of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 11™ August 2021
at 1.30 p.m. (IST) through Video Conference (VC) / Other Audio Visual (OAVM). The said Notice
forms part of the Annual Report 2020-21.

The said Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the Company/Registrar and Transfer Agent/ Depositories.

The details of the said AGM are as menttoned below:

Day, Date and Time Wednesday, 11™ August, 2021 at 01:30 PM (IST)
Location Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)
Cut-off date (for | Wednesday, 4™ August 2021
determining Members
eligible for e-voting)
Remote e-voting period From: Sunday, 8" August 2021 (9:00 am IST)
Upto: Tuesday, 10" August 2021 (5:00 pm IST)

The aforesaid Notice and the Annual Report are also available on the website of the Company at
www.safaribags.com.

You are requested to kindly take the same on record.
Thanking You.

For Safari Industries (India) Limited

Rameez Shaikh
Company Secretary

Encl: As above

Regd. Off.: Safari Industries (India) Ltd., 302-303, A Wing, The Qube, CTS N0.1498, A/2, MV Road, Marol, Andheri (€), Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra, India
Tel: 022 4038 1888 | Fax: 022 4038 1850 | CIN: L25200MH1980PL(022812 | Email id: corporate@safariin | Website: www.safaribags.com
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (STANDALONE)

R in Lakh)
2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

A. Statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue from Operations 32,797.55 68,134.44 57,262.96 | 41,963.64 35,116.81
Other Income 332.57 76.55 130.53 94.16 109.53
Total Income 33,130.12 | 68,210.99 | 57,393.49 | 42,057.80 | 35,226.34
Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation (260.37) 7,167.72 5,322.34 4,236.33 2,500.42
and Amortisation (EBITDA)

Finance Cost* 578.61 1,002.07 447 .42 288.61 371.42
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses® 2,042.37 2,149.50 815.08 612.80 509.76
Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional and (2,881.35) 4,016.15 4,059.84 3,334.92 1,619.25
Extraordinanry Items

Exceptional and Extraordinanry Items - - - - (89.06)
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (2,881.35) 4,016.15 4,059.84 3,334.92 1,530.19
Tax Expense (795.74) 965.07 1,361.81 1,213.97 524.00
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (2,085.61) 3,051.08 2,698.03 2,120.95 1,006.19
Dividend (including proposed dividend and - - 134.57 134.38 99.90
corporate dividend tax)

Dividend % - - 25.00 25.00 20.00

B. Balance Sheet

Share Capital 447.73 447.28 446.51 445.00 415.00
Reserves & Surplus 27,378.36 | 22,537.55 | 19,547.92 | 16,800.34 9,677.59
Loan Funds 968.59 7,52590 | 10,422.83 5,500.16 4,186.67
Total Capital Employed 28,794.68 | 30,510.73 | 30,417.26 | 22,745.50 | 14,279.26
Fixed Assets 3,780.96 4,271.36 2,894.29 3,162.69 2,439.96
Investments 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Cash and other bank balances 442.03 80.56 69.33 278.77 485.36
Net Assets (Current and Non-Current) 24,566.69 | 26,153.81 27,448.64 | 19,299.04 | 11,348.94
Total Assets Employed 28,794.68 | 30,510.73 | 30,417.26 | 22,745.50 | 14,279.26

*Due to transition from Ind AS 17 to Ind AS 116 on Leases, the nature of expense in respect of operating leases has changed from "lease rent"
to "depreciation cost" and "finance cost" for the right-of-use assets and for interest accrued on lease liability respectively, and therefore, these
expenses for the financial years 2020-21 and 2019-20 are not comparable to the previous years, to that extent.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 41*Annual General Meeting of the Members of Safari Industries (India) Limited
("Company") will be held on Wednesday, 11" day of August, 2021 at 01:30 PM through Video Conferencing ("VC") /
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31**March 2021, the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2021
and report of the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To consider and approve that Mr. Anuj Patodia (DIN: 00026458) liable to retire by rotation under Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and does not intend to offer himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anuj Patodia (DIN: 00026458), Director liable to retire by rotation, does not intend to offer
himself for re-appointment and be not be re-appointed as a Director of the Company and the vacancy so caused on the
Board of the Company be not filled-up."

3. To appoint Mr. Gaurav Sharma (DIN:03311656) as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, Mr. Gaurav Sharma (DIN: 03311656) , who was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 13" May 2021 and whose term of office expires on the date of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom a notice is received in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company whose term of office shall be liable to retire by rotation."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and is hereby
authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary or desirable to
give effect to this resolution and matters incidental thereto."

4. Tore-appoint Mr. Rahul Kanodia (DIN: 00075801)as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for second term.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based on the recommendation of the Nomination, Remuneration and
Compensation Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, Mr. Rahul Kanodia (DIN:00075801), who was
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a term upto 11" August 2021 by the Members of the Company
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years with
effect from 12" August 2021 to 11" August 2026 on the Board of the Company"
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SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 DIN:00031969
NOTES :
1. In view of the continuing COVID -19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its Circular

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/ or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and is hereby authorised
severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary or desirable to give effect to this
resolution and matters incidental thereto."

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SAFARIINDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

No0.20/2020 dated 5™ May 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated 12 January 2021 (collectively referred to as
'MCA Circulars') and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12 May 2020 read with
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15" January 2021("SEBI Circulars") permitted the holding of an
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the
AGM of the Company is proposed to be held through VC/ OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM
is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars through VC/ OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

Members attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under
Section 103 of the Act.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, relating to the Special Businesses as set out in Item
Nos.2, 3 and 4 are furnished as part of this Notice.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of
the Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section
189 of the Act and Certificate from Auditors of the Company certifying that the Safari Employee Stock Option
Scheme, 2016 is being implemented in accordance with the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 will be available for inspection on the Company's website at www.safaribags.com. Any Member who may
desire to inspect such documents shall write from their registered email ID along with their respective Client ID
and DP ID/Folio No. to the Company on investor@safari.in.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their address including pin code,
bank mandate, email address, etc to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, M/s. Adroit Corporate Services
Private Limited ("RTA") through email at info@adroitcorporate.in. Members holding shares in electronic form are
requested to furnish details for change/updation to their respective Depository Participant. Alternatively, Members
may intimate the e-mail address along with their respective Client ID and DP ID/Folio No. by letter / e-mail to the
Company on investor@safari.in.




fari
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 S a ar l

7. Corporate Members are required to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board Resolution pursuant to
Section 113 of the Act, authorising their representative to attend and vote at the AGM.

8. Members desirous of obtaining any information with regards to this Notice are requested to write to the Company
at least one week before the AGM to enable the Company to make available the required information at the AGM.
The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

9. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, this Notice is being sent only through
electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA/ Depositories.
Members may note that the Notice will also be available on the Company's website www.safaribags.com, websites
of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com respectively, and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com. Members who have not
registered their email address with the Company can register the same by sending an email at
info@adroitcorporate.in. Post successful registration of email address, the member will get the soft copy of the
Notice of AGM.

10.  In case of joint holders, the Members whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

11.  Asthe AGMis being conducted through VC/OAVM, for the smooth conduct of proceedings of the AGM, Members
who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio
number, PAN, mobile number at investor@safari.in at least one week before the AGM. Those Members who have
registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

12.  The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Ninad Awachat, Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer
("Scrutinizer") to scrutinize the voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

13.  The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company ('the Chairman') or to any other person
authorized by the Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes casted during the AGM and
votes casted through remote e-voting), not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The voting results
declared along with the Scrutinizer's report shall be communicated to BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and NSDL and it will also be displayed on the Company's website at www.safaribags.com.

14.  As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from 1% April 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition
of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio
management, Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form.

15.  Members to whom this Notice has been sent through e-mail are entitled to receive the same in physical form, upon
request. The request may be sent through email to RTA or the Company at info@adroitcorporate.in and/or
investor@safari.in.

16.  Members of the Company had approved the appointment of Lodha & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 301051E), as the Statutory Auditor at the 37" AGM of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years subject to
ratification by the Members at every AGM. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification dated 7" May,
2018 has enforced Section 40 of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 and Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 wherein the requirement for ratifying the appointment of the Statutory Auditor of the Company at
every AGM has now been dispensed with. Accordingly, the proposal for ratification of the appointment of Statutory
Auditors is not forming part of this Notice of AGM.
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17.  Additional information pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards on General Meeting (SS-2), in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the
AGM is furnished as Annexure to the Notice.

18.  Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.
19.  Voting through remote e-Voting:

a) TheMembers canjoin the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in this Notice. The facility of participation
at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 Members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, Nomination,
Remuneration and Compensation Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who
are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

b)  Theattendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

¢)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations (as amended), and the
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 8" April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 5" May, 2020,
the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted
at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (“NSDL”) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of
casting votes by a Member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will
be provided by NSDL.

d) Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13" April, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www .safaribags.com. The
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice
is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the remote e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:

The remote e-Voting period begins on Sunday, 8" August 2021 (9:00 am) and ends on Tuesday, 10" August 2021 (5:00 pm).
The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Wednesday, 4™ August 2021, may cast
their vote electronically. The voting right of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Wednesday, 4" August 2021.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of " Two Steps" which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated 9* December 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id
in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner"
icon under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value
added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Ifyouarenotregistered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available

at https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal"
or click at https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile.Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on Company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSDL
Speede" facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

"App Store ) Google Play
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Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach
e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi/Easiest are https:/ / web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
or www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. Aftersuccessful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the
E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Iftheuserisnot registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
athttps:/ /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESPi.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
login through their depository participants your Depository Participant
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will
be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voting feature. Click on Company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting,.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43




fari
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 S a ar l

B)

4. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

5. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password" or have forgotten your password:

Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https.//eservices.nsdl.com/with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID
is 12****** then your user ID is IN300***] 2******,
b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 2¥####ii

then your user ID is ] 2***wsiax

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the Company

For example if folio number is 001*** and

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

a) Ifyouarealready registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password'
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you need to enter the 'initial
password' and the system will force you to change your password.

c¢) How toretrieve your 'initial password'?

(@) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your 'initial password'is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held
in physical form. The pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial password'.

(ii) If youremail IDisnotregistered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) "Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address, etc.




fari
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 S a ar l

6. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on "Login" button.

9. After you click on the "Login" button, Home page of e-Voting will open
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system:

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding shares
and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select "EVEN" of Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on "VC/OAVM" link placed
under "Join General Meeting".

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm" when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/
JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ninadawchat@yahoo.co.in
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password?" or
"Physical User Reset Password?" option available on www .evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800
1020990 and 18002244 30 or send a request to Mr. Anubhav Saxena at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of Shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investor@safari.in

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to investor@safari.in. If you are an Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, Shareholder/Members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password
for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated 9" December 2020 on e-voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:
1. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ Shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After
successful login, you can see link of "VC/OAVM link" placed under "Join General meeting" menu against
Company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link
for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User
ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to
avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the Meeting.
4. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via mobile

hotspot may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use stable wi-fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SAFARI INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 DIN:00031969

11
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT
OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESSES TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE AGM:

ITEM NO. 2:
To consider and approve that Mr. Anuj Patodia (DIN: 00026458) liable to retire by rotation under Section 152 of
the Companies Act, 2013, and does not intend to offer himself for re-appointment.

In accordance with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Anuj
Patodia (DIN: 00026458), Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Anuj Patodia has
indicated to the Company that he is not seeking reappointment due to pre-occupation. Mr. Anuj Patodia has been on
the Board of the Company since 2012. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation and recognition of the
valuable contribution and services rendered by Mr. Anuj Patodia during his tenure as a Director on the Board of the
Company. The Board proposes that the vacancy caused by his retirement be not filled up.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the Members of the Company as an Ordinary
Resolution.

None of the Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives, except Mr. Anuj
Patodia, is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said Resolution.

ITEM NO. 3:
To appoint Mr. Gaurav Sharma (DIN: 03311656) as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company:

Mr. Gaurav Sharma (DIN:03311656) on the recommendation of the Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Com-
mittee was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company on 13" May 2021 to hold office
as Additional Director till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company.

The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing the candida-
ture of Mr. Gaurav Sharma for the office of Director of the Company. The Company has also received declaration to the
effect that he is not disqualified under the provisions of Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, consent
letter and other relevant disclosures in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013.

The consent letter and other relevant disclosures will be available for inspection by the Members on the website of the Company
at www.safaribags.com from the date of dispatch of this Notice till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Brief profile of Mr. Gaurav Sharma is annexed to this Notice. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for
approval of the Members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives, except Mr. Gaurav
Sharma, is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said Resolution.

ITEM NO. 4:

To re-appoint Mr. Rahul Kanodia (DIN: 00075801) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for
second term:

Mr. Rahul Kanodia (DIN: 00075801) was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a
period of five years with effect from 12" August 2016 to 11" August 2021 pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Nomination, Remuneration and
Compensation Committee of the Board, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors,
has recommended re-appointment of Mr. Rahul Kanodia as Non-Executive Independent Director. The Board, based
on the above recommendation of the Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee, considered that his
continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his
services. In this connection, it is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Rahul Kanodia as Non-Executive Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of five years subject to approval of
the Members with effect from 12" August 2021 to 11* August 2026.
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The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Rahul Kanodia for the office of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. The Com-
pany has also received declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended from time to time. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rahul Kanodia fulfills the conditions specified
in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 for his re-
appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.

Copy of the draft letter of re-appointment of Mr. Rahul Kanodia as Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions are available for inspection by the Members on the website of the Company at www.safaribags.com from
the date of dispatch of this Notice till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Brief profile of Mr. Rahul Kanodia is annexed to this Notice. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for
approval of the Members of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives, except Mr.
Rahul Kanodia, is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said Resolution.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SAFARI INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 DIN:00031969

Additional Information of Directors recommended for re-appointment in terms of Regulation 26(4),
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
and Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS-2):

Name of Director Mr. Rahul Kanodia Mr. Gaurav Sharma

Date of birth/ age 25 November 1966 / 54 Years 28" February 1972/ 49 Years

Qualification MBA degree from Columbia University Master in Business Administration degree
(USA) with a major in Business Strategy & | from The Wharton School, University of
Marketing and a minor in Mergers & Pennsylvania (1999 - 2001) and a Bachelor's

Acquisition and Turnaround Management. | degree in Engineering from Indian Institute
Two bachelor degrees from H. R. College of Technology, Delhi (1990 - 94).

(India), with specialization in Finance &
Accounting, and Babson College (USA),
with specialization in Management

Information Systems
Expertise in specific Mr. Rahul Kanodia has over 30 years of Mr. Gaurav Sharma has experience in
functional areas professional experience and has expertise private equity investment and other financial

in the field of Business Strategies, Marketing, | services.
Finance, Merger& Amalgamations.

Date of first appointment | 16" May 2016 13* May 2021.
on the Board
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safari

Name of Director

Mr. Rahul Kanodia

Mr. Gaurav Sharma

Terms and conditions of
appointment/
re-appointment

Re-appointment in terms of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as Non-Executive
Independent Director for a period of 5 years.

Appointment as Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director whose term of office
is liable to retire by rotation.

Details of remuneration
sought to be paid

Mr. Rahul Kanodia will be entitled to sitting
fees for attending Board and Committee
meetings of the Company and commission,
if any.

Mr. Gaurav Sharma has given letter to the
Board waiving his sitting fees and any
sought of remuneration to be paid.

Details of last drawn Sitting fees of ¥ 2,50,000/ - paid for Not applicable
remuneration Financial Year 2020-21.
Directorship held in * Datamatics Global Services Limited * Intergrow Brands Private Limited
other companies * Cybercom Datamatics Information * Skyron Eco Ventures Private Limited
Solutions Limited * Investcorp Credit Solutions Private Limited
* Lumina Datamatics Limited * Investcorp India Asset Managers Private
* Delta Infosolutions Private Limited Limited
* Datamatics Infotech Services Private Limited | ® Arr Advisory Private Limited
* Datamatics Robotics Software Limited * Medi Assist Healthcare Services Limited
* Zolostays Property Solutions Private Limited
* Bewakoof Brands Private Limited
* Nephrocare Health Services Private Limited
* ASG Hospital Private Limited
Chairmanship/ * Member of Audit Committee of Nil
Membership in Datamatics Global Services Limited
Committees of other * Member of Stakeholders' Relationship
Boards Committee of Datamatics Global
Services Limited
Shareholding in the Nil Nil
Company
Relationship with other | None None
Directors & KMP of the
Company

Number of meetings of the
Board attended during the
financial year 2020-21

Attended 5 out of 5 meetings

Not applicable since appointed in
FY 2021-22.
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DIRECTORS” REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 41° (Forty First) Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended as on 31* March 2021.

1. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

a) FINANCIAL RESULTS: ( in Lakhs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

Revenue from operations 32,797.55 68,134.44 32,797.55 68,586.54
Other income 332.57 76.55 333.29 95.47
Total income 33,130.12 68,210.99 33,130.84 68,682.01
Expenses 36,011.47 64,194.84 36,014.54 64,660.06
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (2,881.35) 4,016.15 (2,883.70) 4,021.95
Tax expense (795.74) 965.07 (794.01) 955.60
Profit/ (Loss) after tax (2,085.61) 3,051.08 (2,089.69) 3,066.35
Other comprehensive income (116.23) (47.00) (116.23) (47.00)
Total comprehensive income for the period (2,201.84) 3,004.08 (2,205.92) 3,019.35

b) PERFORMANCEREVIEW:
Standalone:
The total income of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 stood at< 33,130.12 Lakhs as against last year's
68,210.99 Lakhs. Loss before tax for the year was at 2,881.35 Lakhs as against last year's Profit before tax of 3 4,016.15
Lakhs. The total comprehensive income was¥ (2,201.84) Lakhs as against I 3,004.08 Lakhs of the previous year.
As on 31* March 2021, the Reserves and Surplus of the Company were at3 27,378.36 Lakhs.
Consolidated:
The total income of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 stood at ¥ 33,130.84 Lakhs as against last year's

% 68,682.01 Lakhs. Loss before tax for the year was at< 2,883.70 Lakhs as against last year's Profit before tax of ¥4,021.95
Lakhs. The total comprehensive income was X (2,205.92) Lakhs as against ¥ 3,019.35 Lakhs of the previous year.

Highlights on the performance of Safari Lifestyles Limited& its contribution to the overall performance of
the Company:

The total income of Safari Lifestyles Limited for the financial year 2020-21 stood at¥0.72 Lakhs as against last
year's ¥ 849.33 Lakhs. Loss before tax were at X 2.36 Lakhs as against last year's ¥ 37.63 Lakhs. The total
comprehensive income was ¥ (4.08) Lakhs as against X (28.16) Lakhs of the previous year.

A detailed analysis on the operations of the Company during the year under report and outlook for the current year
is included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, forming part of this Annual Report.

2. DIVIDEND:
Considering the impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on business operations, it is necessary for the Company to conserve
the cash. Hence, the Board of Directors of the Company have decided not to recommend any Dividend during the
financial year 2020-21.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (contd..)

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, the Company has not made any profit and hence no amount is transferred to reserves
for FY 2020-21.

4. SHARECAPITAL:

During the year under review, the Company's paid-up share capital increased from 4,47,28,000/ - to< 4,47,73,000/ - due
toissuance of Equity Shares through ESOP Allotments which were made during the year.

5. ISSUE OF COMPULSORILY CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ("CCDs"):

During the year under review, based on recommendation of Board of Directors vide their meeting held on 23 February
2021 and pursuant to the subsequent approval of the Members obtained through special resolution passed at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on Friday, 19" March 2021, the Company has issued 13,15,790 Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures ("CCDs") each priced at Face Value of ¥ 570/ - per CCD (the "Issue Price") for an aggregate amount of
R 75,00,00,300 (Rupees Seventy Five Crore Three Hundred only)on preferential basis to Investcorp Private Equity Fund II
which is a trust created under Indian Trusts Act, 1882 and registered as an Alternative Investment Fund under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012 ("Investor").

The CCDs issued will be compulsorily converted into fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Face Value ofX 2/- (Rupees Two)
each of the Company (the "Equity Shares"), at a conversion price of X 570/ - (Rupees Five Hundred and Seventy) per Equity
Share (including a premium of X 568/ - per Equity Share); and shall carry coupon rate of 6% per annum, payable quarterly,
calculated on the face value of the CCDs, commencing from the date of its allotment and until the date of its conversion into
the Equity Shares. The CCDs shall be convertible at any time, at the discretion of the Investor, on or before the date falling
within 18 (eighteen) months from the date of allotment of CCDs.

6. TRANSFER TO INVESTORS' EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
In accordance with the applicable provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and amendments thereof,
the relevant dividend amounts which remain unpaid and unclaimed for a period of seven years have been transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund. Further, Equity Shares in respect of which dividend has not been encashed by
the Members during the last seven years, from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account of the Company, has
been transferred to the designated Suspense Account as prescribed by the IEPF Authority during the year.

Details of the unpaid and unclaimed dividend amount lying with the Company as on 31 March 2020 have been
uploaded on the Company's website (https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ unclaimed-unpaid-dividends/)
and also on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

7. DIRECTORS:

a) APPOINTMENT:
On the recommendation of the Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee, the Board of Directors
of the Company had appointed Mr. Gaurav Sharma (DIN:03311656) as an Additional Director, Non-Executive
Non-Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 13" May 2021 subject to approval of the Members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting("AGM").
The aforesaid appointment with a brief profile and other related information of Mr. Gaurav Sharma forms part
of the Notice convening the ensuing AGM and the Directors recommend the same for your approval.

b) RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Company's Articles of Association, Mr.Anuj
Patodia, Director (DIN:00026458) of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM.

Mr. Anuj Patodia has intimated the Company that he does not intend to offer himself for the re-appointment in
the ensuing AGM and the vacancy so caused on the Board of the Company be not filled-up.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (contd..)

c¢) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The current term of Mr.Rahul Kanodia, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company expires on
11™ August 2021.0n the recommendation of the Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee,
the Board of Directors of the Company has re-appointed Mr.Rahul Kanodia (DIN: 00075801) as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 12" August 2021 subject to approval
of the Members at the ensuing AGM.

The aforesaid re-appointment with a brief profile and other related information of Mr. Rahul Kanodia forms
part of the Notice convening the ensuing AGM and the Directors recommend the same for your approval.

During the year under review, pursuant to Section 134(3)(d) of the Act, declarations were received from all
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they fulfill the "criteria of independence" specified
in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are placed on the website of the Company at
https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/toaoid /

d) KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company:
Sr.No.| Name Designation
1. Mr. Sudhir Jatia Managing Director
2. Mr. Vineet Poddar Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Rameez Shaikh Company Secretary

During the year under review, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 12" February 2021 and the
Member of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 19" March 2021 re-appointed
Mr. Sudhir Jatia (DIN: 00031969), Managing Director of the Company for further period of five years
commencing from 18" April 2021 till 17* April 2026.

e) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company has adopted a Policy on Directors' Appointment and Remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided
under Section 178 (3) of the Act. The remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the terms laid out in the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The said Policy lays down the guidelines to be followed in relation to:

A. Appointment of the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company;

B. Fixation of the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of the Company: and
C. Evaluation of performance of directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of the Company.
The objective of this Policy is to inter-alia:

A. Attract, recruit and retain good and exceptional talent;

B. Listdown the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of the directors
of the Company;

C. Ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees is performance
driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and achievements and promotes excellence in their performance;

D. Motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the Company and further
the interests of its stakeholders;

E. Ensurea transparent nomination process for directors with the diversity of thought, experience, knowledge,
perspective and gender in the Board; and

F. Fulfill the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation to good corporate governance, transparency
and sustained long-term value creation for its stakeholders.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company can be viewed on website of the Company at

https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/policies/
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (contd..)

f) MANNER OF FORMAL EVALUATION OF BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF
ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:
During the year under review, performance evaluation of the Board as a whole, its Committees and Individual
Directors have been carried out as per the provisions of the Act. All Independent Directors of the Company at
their meeting held on 12" February 2021 have evaluated the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees
of Board, the Chairman of the Company and the Non-Independent Directors as per the criteria adopted by the
Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee and the Board.

The performance evaluation of the Board was based on various parameters such as qualification of Board
Members, their diversity of experience and background, whether the Members of the Board met all applicable
independence requirements, sufficient number of Board meetings and Committee meetings etc. The perfor-
mance of the individual Directors was evaluated on parameters such as qualifications, experience, indepen-
dence, participation in Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, etc.

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board excluding the Independent
Director being evaluated.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the
Board and its Committees with the Company.

g) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR:
During the year under review, the Board of Directors have held five(5) Board meetings. The details of the

Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report
which is annexed as Annexure A.

h) COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following members as on
31 March 2021:

Sr. No. Name of Member Category
1 Dr. Shailesh Mehta - Chairman Independent
2 Mr. Punkajj Lath Independent
3 Mr. Dalip Sehgal Independent
4 Mr. Piyush Goenka Non-Executive Non-Independent

Recommendations of the Audit Committee not accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company, along
with the reasons thereof : None

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:
As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Corporate Governance Report
together with a Certificate from M/s. Ninad Awachat & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries confirming compli-
ance thereto is enclosed with the Corporate Governance Report, which is annexed as Annexure A.
In compliance with the requirements of Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, a certificate from the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company was placed before the Board. The same is enclosed as a part of the Corporate Governance Report.
All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company had affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct for Board and Senior Management Personnel. A declaration to this effect duly signed by the Managing
Director is enclosed as a part of the Corporate Governance Report.

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Actand Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure B and forms part of this Report.

The statement containing particulars of remuneration of employees as required under Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given in Annexure C of this Report.
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In terms of Section 136(1) of the Act, the Annual Report is being sent to the Members excluding the aforesaid
Annexure C. This Annexure will be available on the website of the Company 21 days prior to the date of the AGM.
The information is also available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays up to the date of the AGM.
Any Member desirous of obtaining a copy of the said Annexure may write to the Company Secretary at the
Registered Office Address and/or send an E-mail at investor@safari.in

10. SAFARIEMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2016:

Presently, the Company has Employee Stock Option (ESOP) Scheme namely Safari Employee Stock Option
Scheme 2016 ("the Scheme") which helps the Company to retain and attract the right talent. The Nomination,
Remuneration and Compensation Committee monitors the Company's ESOP scheme.

There are no changes in the Scheme and the Scheme is in compliance with the SEBI (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

The disclosures required under the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 are available on
the website of the Company at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/annual-reports/

11. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 OF THE ACT:
The Directors hereby confirm:
a) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
b) that they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period.

c) that they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) that they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e) that they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f)  that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. AUDITORS:

M/s Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 301051E) was appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the period of five years commencing from the conclusion of 37" AGM till the conclusion of
42" AGM of the Company.

The Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

13. INTERNAL AUDITORS:
Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company
had appointed M/s. Moore Singhi Advisors LLP (earlier known as M/s. Moore Stephens Singhi Advisors
LLP)as the Internal Auditors of the Company.

14 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s. Ninad Awachat & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries (Membership No. 26995 & CP No. 9668) to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial
year 2020-21.
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The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed hereto as Annexure D. The said Report contains no qualification
or adverse remark except one reservation as follows:

During the year under review, BSE limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited had issued notice to
the Company for non-compliance with Regulation 29 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with respect to its Board Meeting held on 12* February 2021 and subsequently both stock
exchanges have levied fine on the Company of ¥ 10,000/ - each exclusive of taxes.

On which the Company clarified to the Secretarial Auditor that:

*  The Company had given prior intimation under regulation 29 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
12" February 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve, amongst other matters, the Un-audited Standalone and
Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and nine months ended 31 December 2020.

e Accordingly, the meeting of the Board was held on 12 February 2021 and the Board approved the Un-
audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and nine months
ended 31 December 2020 and the outcome of the same was disclosed to the Stock Exchanges.

* Inaddition, the Company had disclosed the following in the outcome of Board Meeting disclosed to the
Stock Exchanges on 12* February 2021:

“Augmenting long term resources of the Company and accordingly, has authorized the management of the
Company to explore various fund raising options upto ¥ 100 Crores, by way of issuance of shares and/or
debt security/ies, or any combinations thereof as may be deemed necessary and place for the consideration
of the Board and if required the approval of the Shareholders as may be applicable"

e During course of the discussion on the results, shortfall in long term resources was identified by the Board and
subsequently the Board advised the management to explore various options for raising long term resources. The
disclosure made in the outcome of Board meeting to the Stock Exchanges was about exploring various
options for raising long term resources. The Board never considered any proposals for raising funds at its
meeting held on 12* February 2021. The fund raising proposal was considered at a Board Meeting held on
23 February 2021 for which the Company had given prior intimation on 18" February 2021 in terms of
Regulation 29(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

e Therefore, it was reiterated that the Board had only advised the management to explore various options
including long term loan from banks or financial institution or raising of funds by other means. The
Company had not identified any investor for raising of funds in the meeting held on 12" February 2021 nor
received any letter of intent from any investor for investment in the Company. The Company had not signed
any definitive agreements or memorandum of understanding with any investor.

*  As on date of this report, the Company has paid the fine to comply with said notice requirement and
simultaneously filed an application for waiver of fine and the same is pending before the Stock Exchanges.

15. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:
The Accounting Treatment is in line with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) recommended by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and prescribed by the Central Government.

16. SUBSIDIARIES:

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company include the Financial Statements of Safari Lifestyles Limited,
the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Financial Statements of Safari
Lifestyles Limited are also placed on the website of the Company. Any Member desirous of obtaining a copy of the
said Financial Statements may send an E-mail to the Company Secretary at investor@safari.in for the same.

The Report on the performance and financial position of Safari Lifestyles Limited in Form AOC-1 pursuant to first

proviso to Sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Actand Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this
Report as Annexure E.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Board of Directors has adopted a Policy on Internal Financial Controls to ensure orderly and efficient
conduct of the business of the Company including the Company's policies. The said Policy is adequate and is
operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has adopted a Policy on Risk Management, the brief of the same is disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed as Annexure A to this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the related party transactions entered by the Company during the year under review were in the ordinary
course of business, on arm's length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Act read with the Rules
issued thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There
are no material related party transactions during the year under review.

Accordingly, no transactions are being reported in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWERS POLICY:

The Company believes in conducting its affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. In order to achieve the same, the Company has formulated
a Whistle Blowers Policy to provide a secure environment and to encourage all employees and Directors of the
Company, Members, customers, vendors and/ or third party intermediaries to report unethical, unlawful or improper
practices, acts or activities in the Company and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking any adverse action
against those employees who report such practices in good faith.

The Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https:/ / www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE ACT:

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans or guarantees. Details of investments
made are given in Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return for financial year 2020-21 has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://
www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/annualreturn/

COMPLIANCEWITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. S5-1 and SS-2 relating to 'Meetings of the Board of
Directors' and 'General Meetings' respectively have been duly followed by the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

The impact of COVID-19 on the Financial Statements of the Company has been given in the Notes to Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 and the Company's response to the situation arising due to this
pandemic has been explained in the Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part of the Annual Report.

During the year under review, Subscription Agreement dated 23 February 2021 was executed amongst the Company,
its Promoters (Mr. Sudhir Mohanlal Jatia and Safari Investments Private Limited) and the Investor in relation to the
investment of an aggregate amount of ¥ 75,00,00,300/ - by way of subscription of 13,15,790 CCDs of a face value of
% 570/- each by the Investor.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

Details on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo, etc. are
given in the Annexure F hereto and forms part of this Report.
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26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as Annexure G forming part of this Report.

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES:

The Company has adopted a CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The same is available on the website of
the Company at https://www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/policies/

The composition of the CSR Committee is disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the
Annual Report. The report on CSR activities undertaken by the Company for the year under review is annexed to this
Report as Annexure H forming part of this Report.

28. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT:
Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Business Responsibility
Report for the year under review is annexed as Annexure I forming part of this Report.

29. INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:
The information required as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 is provided in the Corporate Governance Report that is annexed as Annexure A forming part of this Report.

The Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/policies/

30. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY:

In compliance with Regulation 43A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,the Dividend Distribution Policy formulated by the Company is available on the website of the Company
at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

31. GENERAL:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were
no transactions/ events during the year under review:
a) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
b) Change in nature of Company's business.
¢) Details of significant and material orders passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status and the Company's operations in future.
d) Nomaterial fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the dedicated services of the employees of your Com-
pany atall levels. Further, the Directors would also like to express their gratitude for the continued support of all the
stakeholders and last but not the least our valued Members, for all their support and trust reposed in the Company.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SAFARI INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 DIN:00031969
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Annexure A
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:
Corporate Governance encompasses laws, procedures, practices and implicit rules that determine a Management's ability
to make sound decisions vis-a-vis all its stakeholders - in particular, its Members, creditors, the state and employees.

We firmly believe that Board Independence is essential to bring objectivity and transparency in the management
and in the dealing of the Company. We keep our governance practices under continuous review.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(A) Composition and categories of Directors:
The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act'). The
composition of the Board of Directors consists of an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors and an optimum representation of Independent Directors as follows:

Name of Director

Category

Mr. Sudhir Jatia

Promoter and Executive

Dr. Shailesh Mehta

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Punkajj Lath

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Dalip Sehgal

Non-Executive and Independent

Mrs. Vijaya Sampath

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Rahul Kanodia

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Anuj Patodia

Non-Executive and Non-Independent

Mr. Piyush Goenka

Non-Executive and Non-Independent

Mr. Sumeet Nagar

Non-Executive and Non-Independent

Mr.Gaurav Sharma*

Non-Executive and Non-Independent

Annual General Meeting (' AGM').

(B) Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last AGM:

5 (Five) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2020-21 i.e. on 4" June 2020,
13™ August 2020, 10* November 2020, 12 February 2021 and 23" February 2021.

The attendance record of all Directors is as follows: -

*Mr.Gaurav Sharma has been appointed as Additional Non-Executive Non-Independent Director by the Board of Direc-
tors of the Company with effect from 13" May 2021 subject to approval of the Members of the Company in the ensuing

. No. of Board Meetings | Attendance at last AGM held
Name of Director Held Attended on 13" August 2020
Mr. Sudhir Jatia 5 5 Yes
Dr. Shailesh Mehta 5 5 Yes
Mr. Punkajj Lath 5 5 Yes
Mr. Dalip Sehgal 5 5 Yes
Mrs. Vijaya Sampath 5 5 Yes
Mr. Anuj Patodia 5 4 Yes
Mr. Rahul Kanodia 5 5 Yes
Mr. Piyush Goenka 5 5 Yes
Mr. Sumeet Nagar 5 5 Yes
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(© Number of other Board of Directors or Committees in which a Director is a Member or Chairperson:

Number of Memberships | Number of Chairperson
. No of other . . . .
Name of Director Directorship(§) in Committees of in Committees of other
P other Companies (*) Companies (*)

Mr. Sudhir Jatia

Dr. Shailesh Mehta
Mr. Punkaijj Lath
Mr. Dalip Sehgal
Mrs. Vijaya Sampath
Mr. Anuj Patodia
Mr. Rahul Kanodia
Mr. Piyush Goenka
Mr. Sumeet Nagar

QI N[

N[N RN

=N
1

($) Excludes directorship in private companies, foreign companies and Section 8 companies.
(*) Only two committees, namely, Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee have been considered as
per Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations.

All the Directors have informed the Company periodically about their Directorship and Membership on the
Board/ Committees of the Board of other companies.

As per the disclosures received, none of the Directors of the Company are directors in more than 20 companies
including 10 public limited companies or act as a director in more than 7 listed companies or act as an indepen-
dent director in more than 3 listed companies in cases where he/she is serving as whole time director or
managing director in any listed company. Further, none of the Directors hold membership in more than 10
committees or act as the chairman of more than 5 committees across all public limited companies and listed
companies in which he/ she is a director.

Details of Directorships held by Directors in other listed entities and category of such directorship is as follows:
a) Dr. Shailesh Mehta
Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship

1 Manappuram Finance Limited Independent Director

b) Mr. Dalip Sehgal

Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship

1 S H Kelkar and Company Limited Independent Director
¢) Mrs. Vijaya Sampath

Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship
1 Nabha Power Limited Independent Director
2 Eris Lifesciences Limited Independent Director
3 Varroc Engineering Limited Independent Director
4 Intellect Design Arena Limited Independent Director
5 Ingersoll- Rand (India) Limited Independent Director
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d) Mr. Anuj Patodia
Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship
1 Prime Urban Development India Limited Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

e) Mr.Rahul Kanodia
Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship

1 Datamatics Global Services Limited Whole Time Director

f) Mr. Piyush Goenka
Sr.No | Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship
1 Shilpa Medicare Limited Independent Director

g) None of the following director holds directorship in other listed entity:
1. Mr.Sudhir Jatia
2. Mr. Punkajj Lath
3. Mr.Sumeet Nagar

(D) Disclosure of relationships between Directors:
As on 31%t March 2021, none of the Directors are related to each other.

(E) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non- Executive Directors:

As on 31% March 2021, none of the Non- Executive Directors hold any shares or convertible instruments of
the Company.

(F) Web link where details of familiarisation programmes imparted to Independent Directors is disclosed:
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Familiarization Program for Independent Directors of
the Company. Details of the Familiarization Program has been disclosed on the website of the Company. The
same can be viewed at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/policies/

(G) Fulfilment of the criteria to be Independent Director:
In opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of the Company meet the requirements laid down under
Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations and have declared that they do not fall under
any disqualifications specified thereunder.

(H) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:
As stipulated under Section 149 of the Act read with Schedule IV pertaining to the Code of Independent
Directors and Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations, a separate Meeting of the Independent Directors of the
Company was held on 12" February 2021 with the following agenda:
*  Toreview performance of the Board on different lines as stipulated in the Schedule IV of the Actand Listing
Regulations as follows:
» Performance evaluation of Non-Independent Directors;
» Performance evaluation of Board as a whole and Committees of the Board;
» Performance evaluation of Chairman;
> Evaluation of flow of Information

() Skills/expertise/competence of Board of Directors:
The Board comprises qualified Members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise that allow
them to make effective contribution to the Board and its Committees. These Directors are nominated based on
well-defined selection criteria. The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee considers, inter
alia, key skills, qualifications, expertise and competencies, whilst recommending to the Board the candidature
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for appointment of such Director. The Board of Directors have, based on the recommendations of the Nomination
Remuneration and Compensation Committee, identified the following core key skills/expertise/ competencies
of Directors as required in the context of business of the Company for its effective functioning which are currently
possessed by the Board Members of the Company and mapped against each of the Directors:

Law, Sales Research,
Name of Director Finance Govern.ance Marke ti’ng Investment Technical
and Risk Operations
Mr. Sudhir Jatia v v v
Dr. Shailesh Mehta v v
Mr. Punkajj Lath v v
Mr. Dalip Sehgal v v
Mrs. Vijaya Sampath v
Mr. Anuj Patodia v v
Mr. Rahul Kanodia v v
Mr. Piyush Goenka v v
Mr. Sumeet Nagar v
Mr. Gaurav Sharma v

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition and Meetings of the Audit Committee
Ason 31* March, 2021 the Audit Committee comprises of Members as stated below. The Committee met 4 (four) times
during the financial year 2020-21 i.e. on 4" June 2020, 13" August 2020, 10" November 2020 and 12" February 2021.

The composition and attendance of Members at the Committee meeting is given below:

Name of Member Category Number of meetings attended
Dr. Shailesh Mehta Chairman 4 outof 4
Mr. Punkajj Lath Member 4 outof4
Mr. Dalip Sehgal Member 4 outof4
Mr. Piyush Goenka Member 4 outof4

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.
In accordance with Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act, the terms of reference of the Audit Committee
inter-alia include:

1.  Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the Company;

«»

Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, etc.
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4. NOMINATION, REMUNERATION AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

Composition and Meetings of the Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee

As on 31 March 2021, the Committee comprises of Members as stated below. The Committee met 3 (Three) times during
the financial year 2020-21 i.e. on 4™ June 2020, 10" November 2020 and 12* February 2021.

The Composition and attendance of Members at the Committee meeting is given below:

Name of Member Category Number of meetings attended
Mr. Punkajj Lath Chairman 3outof3
Dr. Shailesh Mehta Member 3outof3
Mrs. Vijaya Sampath Member 3outof3
Mr. Piyush Goenka Member 3outof3

In accordance with Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act, the terms of reference of the Nomination,

Remuneration and Compensation Committee inter-alia include:

A.  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director
and recommend to the Board of Directors, a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Manage-
rial Personnel and other Employees.

B. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors.

C.  Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

D. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.

E. Implementation, administration and superintendence of the employee stock option purchase (ESOP) Scheme
and formulate terms and conditions of the ESOP Scheme.

F.  Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report
of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

G. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors of the Company:

During the year under review, performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire
Board excluding the Independent Director being evaluated as per the criteria adopted by the Board.The perfor-
mance evaluation was evaluated on the various parameters such as participation at Board/ Committee Meetings,
relationship, knowledge and skill, independence, overall rating of Director performance.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
Remuneration to Managing Director:
Mr. Sudhir Jatia was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with effect from
18™" April 2018 and subsequently his term expired on 17" April 2021.
Accordingly, based on recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company vide their meeting held on
12 February 2021, the Members of the Company, vide special resolution passed in Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting of the Company held on 19" March 2021, approved his re-appointment for a further period of 5 years with
effect from 18" April 2021 till 17" April 2026.
His remuneration includes basic salary, contribution to provident fund, gratuity, variable performance pay upto
1% of the net profit calculated as per Section 198 of the Act and perquisites (including monetary value of taxable
perquisites) etc.
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The remuneration paid to Mr. Sudhir Jatia for the financial year 2020-21is as follows:

Particulars of Remuneration ¥ (In Lakhs)
Gross salary

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 5.04
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 2.64
Total 7.68

Service contract/ notice period/severance fees:

Remuneration and sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors:

The remuneration paid to other Directors for the financial year 2020-21 is as follows:

Due to absence of profits, Mr. Sudhir Jatia in the meeting of the Board held on 4" June 2020 had willingly gave up his
remuneration for the rest of the FY 2020-21.

As per the Employment Agreement entered into by the Company with Mr. Sudhir Jatia, Managing Director, either
party can terminate the agreement by giving 6 (six) month's notice in writing to the other party. The Employment
Agreement does not contain any provisions for payment of any severance fees in case of cessation of employment of
the Managing Director.

During the financial year 2020-21, the Non-executive Directors were paid sitting fees of ¥ 50,000/ - per meeting of Board,
% 20,000/ - per meeting of Audit Committee, ¥ 10,000/ - per meeting of Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and ¥ 1,500/ - per meeting of Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee.

Sr. Particulars of Name of
No. Remuneration Directors Total
. Dr. Shailesh | Mr. Punkajj | Mr.Dalip | Mrs. Vijaya | Mr. Rahul | Amount
1 Independent Directors Mehta Lath Sehgal Sampath | Kanodia | R in lakhs)

Fee for attending Board/
Committee meetings 3.60 3.65 3.30 3.00 2.50 16.05
Commission® - - - - - -
Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total (1) 3.60 3.65 3.30 3.00 2.50 16.05

n Other Non-Executive Mr. Anuj | Mr. Piyush [Mr. Sumeet | Mr. Gaurav
Directors Patodia Goenka' Nagar? Sharma®
Fee for attending Board/
Committee meetings 2.00 2.50 - NA 4.50
Commission® - - - NA -
Others, please specify - - - NA -
Total (2) 2.00 2.50 - NA 4.50
Total (1+2) 20.55

! Mr .Piyush Goenka has waived off his entitlement to receive sitting fees of Committees and commission.
2 Mr.Sumeet Nagar has waived off his entitlement to receive sitting fees and commission.
*Mr. Gaurav Sharma has been appointed as Additional Non-Executive Non-Independent Director by the Board of Directors of the Company
with effect from 13" May 2021.
*All the Non-Executive Directors of the Company have waived off their entitlement to receive Commission for the FY-2020-21.
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6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
Composition and Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee

As on 31** March 2021, the Committee comprises of Members as stated below. The Committee met 5 times during
the financial year 2020-21.
The Composition and attendance of Members at the Committee meeting is given below:

Name of Member Category Number of meetings attended
Mr. Punkajj Lath Chairman 5 out of 5
Mr. Sudhir Jatia Member 5 out of 5
Mr. Piyush Goenka Member 5outof 5

Mr. Rameez Shaikh, Company Secretary acts as Compliance Officer of the Company.

The details of shareholders' complaints received and disposed-off during the year under review is as follows:
Number of Complaints

Pending at the beginning of the financial year Nil
Received during the financial year 2
Disposed off during the financial year 2
Pending at the end of the financial year Nil

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:
Composition and Meetings of the CSR Committee:

As on 31 March 2021, the CSR Committee comprises of Members as stated below. The Committee met 2 (Two)
times during the financial year 2020-21 i.e. on 4" June 2020 and 12*" February 2021.

The Composition and attendance of members at the CSR Committee meeting is given below:

Name of Member Category Number of meetings attended
Mr. Sudhir Jatia Chairman 2 outof 2
Mr. Piyush Goenka Member 2outof2
Mrs. Vijaya Sampath Member 2 outof 2

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a CSR Policy of the Company which was reviewed and
recommended by the CSR Committee of the Company. The CSR Policy of the Company is placed on Company's
website and the web link https:/ /www .safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

A.  Annual General Meeting:
The particulars of the last three AGM of the Company are given hereunder:

Financial Date and Time Venue Special Re.solution
Year Passed if any
38 AGM The Gem Banquet, Podium Level, | Yes
2017-18 13*™ August 2018 The QUBE, CTS no. 1498,
at 2.00 pm A/2M.V.Road, 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Sudhir Jatia
Marol, Andheri (East), (DIN 00031969) as Managing
Mumbai - 400 059 Director of the Company;
2. Approval of paymentof remuneration
by way of Commission to Non-
Executive Directors.
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Financial Date and Time Venue Special Re‘solution
Year Passed if any
The Gem Banquet, Podium Level,
39" AGM The QUBE, CTS no. 1498,
2018-19 12" August 2019 A/2M.V.Road, Nil
at2.00 pm Marol, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 059
40" AGM Through Video Conferencing Yes
2019-20 13™ August 2020 ("veny/
at12.00 pm Other Audio Visual Means 1. Re-appointment of Mrs.Vijaya
("OAVM") Sampath (DIN 00641110) as an

Independent Director of the
Company for second term;

2. Increase in limit of total shareholding
of all Registered Foreign Portfolio
Investors (FPIs) / Registered Foreign
Institutional Investors (FIIs) put
together upto 49% of the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company;

3. Amendment in the Object Clause
and Liability Clause of Memorandum
of Association of Company.

B. Extra Ordinary General Meeting:

During the year under review one Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on
19th March 2021 at 10:30AM through Video Conferencing ("VC") /Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") and
following special resolutions were passed therein:

Item No. | Brief Particulars of the Special Resolutions
1 Re-appointment of Mr. Sudhir Jatia (DIN 00031969) as the Managing Director of the Company.
2 Approving preferential issue of the Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of the Company to
Investcorp Private Equity Fund IL

3 Approving alteration to the Articles of Association of the Company.

C. Postal Ballot:
During the year under review, no special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.
None of the business proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM require passing of resolution through postal ballot.

9 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
Publication of results:
The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are published in Business Standard
(English financial national daily) and Nav Shakti (vernacular newspaper).
Website and News Releases:
All official news releases and Financial Results are communicated by the Company through its corporate website
www.safaribags.com. The Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern and all other corporate communications to the Stock
Exchanges are filed through the BSE Listing Centre & NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) Portal.
Presentation made to institutional investors or to the analysts:
There were no presentations made to the institutional investors or analysts during the financial year ended 31 March 2021.
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10 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
Annual General Meeting (AGM):

Wednesday, 11" August 2021 at 1.30 p.m.

Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing /
Other Audio Visual Means facility.

1t April 2020 to 31% March 2021

Not applicable
BSE Limited

Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbeai - 400 001.

BSE: 523025

The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the financial year 2021-22.

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Plot C/1, Block G,
BKC, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

NSE: SAFARI

Market Price data: High, Low during each month in financial year 2020-21:

Month BSE High BSE Low NSE High NSE Low
April 2020 452.00 365.00 449.00 358.00
May 2020 402.00 315.55 387.90 314.00
June 2020 464.40 322.15 463.00 325.00
July 2020 398.50 355.50 400.00 355.00
August 2020 482.75 350.10 484.70 323.90
September 2020 429.00 359.70 420.80 356.00
October 2020 428.80 391.65 427.00 390.40
November 2020 585.00 404.05 588.00 408.50
December 2020 637.25 451.00 644.00 452.30
January 2021 595.00 516.95 595.00 507.00
February 2021 675.00 515.00 676.00 518.55
March 2021 726.25 584.95 730.00 585.00
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Performance in comparison with BSE Sensex, based on monthly closing price:

Performance Comparison with BSE SENSEX
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Performance in comparison with NSE Nifty, based on monthly closing price;
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Suspension from trading: No Securities of the Company are suspended from trading during the financial year 2020-21.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:
Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited

18-20, Jafarbhoy Industrial Estate, Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 059.

(T) 91-22-4227 0400/ 91-22-2859 4060 (E) info@adroitcorporate.com

Share Transfer System:

Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited (Adroit), Share Transfer Agent of the Company, handles share and share-
holders related matters. Adroit has adequate infrastructure to process share transfer related matters. Pursuant to the
proviso of regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, except in case of transmission or transposition of securities, transfer
of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository.

The Company obtains, from a Company Secretary in practice, half yearly certificate of Compliance with the share
transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40 (9) of Listing Regulations, and files a copy of the same with the

Stock Exchanges.
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Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March 2021:

Nominal Value ()| No. of Shareholders| % tototal | No. of Shares Amountin¥ % to Total
upto 5,000 12,014 98.46 20,45,151 40,90,302 9.14
5001 to 10,000 83 0.68 2,99,297 5,98,594 1.34
10,001 to 20,000 34 0.28 2,50,797 5,01,594 1.12
20,001 to 50,000 35 0.29 6,24,667 12,49,334 2.79
50,001 to Above 36 0.29 1,91,66,588 3,83,33,176 85.62
Total 12,202 100.00 2,23,86,500 4,47,73,000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

98.53 % of shareholding was held in dematerialised form with National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited as on 31 March 2021.

The Company's shares are actively traded in the dematerialised form on BSE Limited and The National Stock Ex-
change of India Limited.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Convertible Instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
The Company has notissued any Global Depository Receipts (GDRs)/ American Depository Receipts (ADRs)/Warrants.
The Company has granted stock options to its employees under the Employee Stock Option Scheme. The Company
allots equity shares from time to time on exercise of stock options by the employees pursuant to the provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and the terms and
conditions of the Employee Stock Option Scheme(s). As on 31 March 2021, 71,000 stock options were outstanding,.
During the year under review, based on recommendation of Board of Directors vide their meeting held on 23 February
2021 and pursuant to the subsequent approval of the Members obtained through special resolution passed at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on Friday, 19" March 2021, the Company has issued 13,15,790 Compulsorily Convert-
ible Debentures ("CCDs") each priced at Face Value ofX 570/- per CCD (the "Issue Price") for an aggregate amount of
% 75,00,00,300 (Rupees Seventy Five Crore Three Hundred only) on preferential basis to Investcorp Private Equity Fund
I which is a trust created under Indian Trusts Act, 1882 and registered as an Alternative Investment Fund under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012 ("Investor").
The CCDs issued will be compulsorily converted into fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Face Value ofX 2/- (Rupees
Two) each of the Company (the "Equity Shares"), at a conversion price of ¥ 570/ - (Rupees Five Hundred and Seventy)
per Equity Share (including a premium of X 568/ - per Equity Share); and shall carry coupon rate of 6% per annum,
payable quarterly, calculated on the face value of the CCDs, commencing from the date of its allotment and until the
date of its conversion into the Equity Shares. The CCDs shall be convertible at any time, at the discretion of the
Investor, on or before the date falling within 18 (eighteen) months from the date of allotment of CCDs.
Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:
*  Risk Management Policy:

The Company is committed to high standards of business conduct and good risk management to:
Protect the Company's assets;
Achieve sustainable business growth;
Avoid major surprises relating to overall control environment;
Safeguard shareholder investment;
Ensure compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.
The Board has adopted a policy on risk management to mitigate inherent risks and help accomplish the growth
plans of the Company. Accordingly, various potential risks relevant to the Company has been identified by the Audit
Committee. The Board reviews the same periodically and suggests measures to mitigate and control these risks.

VVYVYVYYV

*  Commodity risks exposure:
The Company has adequate risk assessment and minimization system in place for commodities. The risks are
averted by taking prudent hedging activities on foreign currency exposure and widening source base. The
Company does not have material exposure of any commodity. Therefore, there is no disclosure to offer in
terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2018 /0000000141 dated 15" November 2018.
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Plant Location:
The Company's Plant is located at Plot No. 1701 /1, 2200 & 2201, GIDC Industrial Estate, Halol 389350, Dist. Panchmahal, Gujarat.

Address for correspondence:
Registered Office:

302-303, A Wing, The Qube, CTS. 1498, A/2, M. V. Road, Marol, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059.
Website: www.safaribags.com Email: investor@safari.in

Credit Ratings:

The Company has received following credit ratings:
Total Bank Loan Facilities %150 Crore
Long Term rating CRISIL A-/Stable (Re-affirmed)
Short term rating CRISIL A2+ (Re-affirmed)

11 OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(@) Materially significant related party transactions:
There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year 2020-2021 that
were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting
Standards (IndAS 24) has been made in the notes of the Financial Statements and in the Director’s Report as
required under Section 134 of the Act.

(b) Details of non-compliance:
During the year under review, BSE limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited had issued notice to the
Company for non-compliance with Regulation 29 of the Listing Regulations with respect to its Board Meeting held
on 12" February 2021 and subsequently both stock exchanges have levied fine of ¥ 10,000/ - each exclusive of taxes.
As on date of this report, the Company has filed application for waiver of fine and the same is pending before the
Stock Exchanges.

(c) Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blowers Policy:
The Company has adopted the Whistle Blowers Policy to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. No personnel has been denied access to
the Audit Committee. A copy of the Whistle Blowers Policy of the Company has been put up on Company's
Website and the web link is https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

(d) Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements:
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements as laid down in Listing Regulations. In addition,
Company has adopted the following non-mandatory requirement:
*  Reporting by internal auditor: The internal auditor directly reports to the Audit Committee of the Company.

(e) Policy determining Material Subsidiaries:
In compliance with the Regulation 16(1)(c) of Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a policy for
determining 'material' subsidiaries and such policy has been put up on the Company's website. The same
can be viewed at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies /
The Company has an unlisted Indian subsidiary viz. Safari Lifestyles Limited which is not a material subsidiary.

(f) Policy on Related Party Transactions:
In compliance with the Regulation 23(1) of Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a policy on Related
Party Transactions and such policy has been put up on the Company's website. The same can be viewed at https:/
/www .safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

(g) Utilization of funds:
The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee in their Meeting held on 25" March 2021 had allotted 13,15,790 Com-
pulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs") each priced at Face Value ofX 570/ - per CCD (the "Issue Price") for an
aggregate amount of ¥ 75,00,00,300 (Rupees Seventy Five Crore Three Hundred only) on preferential basis to
Investcorp Private Equity Fund I
The amount raised, pending utilisation has been temporarily invested in fixed deposits with banks as at 31* March, 2021.
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(h) Certificate on disqualification or debar of Board of Directors:

The statement relating to non-disqualification and non-debarring of Board of Directors by SEBI or Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any regulatory authority is set out as a part of Compliance Certificate on Corporate Gover-
nance issued by Practicing Company Secretary i.e. Annexure II of this Corporate Governance Report.

(i) Recommendation of Committee to the Board for approval:

During the financial year 2020-21, none of the recommendations of the Committees of the Board were disapproved
by the Board of Directors of the Company.

()  Fees paid to statutory auditors on consolidated basis:

Total fees for all the services paid by the Company and Safari Lifestyles Limited, wholly owned subsidiary on
consolidated basis to M/s. Lodha & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company and all its network firms/ entities in
which they are part, forms part of notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of this Annual Report.

(k) Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:
The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the
Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace has been uploaded on the website of
the Company at https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/ policies/

The Company has formed a Committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. During the
year under review, following are the details of the complaints:

e No. of complaints filed during FY2020-21 : Nil

*  No. of complaints disposed off during FY2020-21 : Nil

*  No. of complaints pending as on 31 March 2021 : Nil

)  Compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub
-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:
The Company has complied with all Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and
Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations.

(m) Managing Director/ CFO Certification:

The Company has obtained a certificate from the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company
in respect of matters stated in Regulation 17 (8) of Listing Regulations as annexed Annexure I to this Corporate
Governance Report.

(n) Compliance Certificate by M/s. Ninad Awachat & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries:

The Company has obtained a Certificate from M/ s. Ninad Awachat & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries regarding compliance of Corporate Governance as stipulated, which is annexed as Annexure II to
this Corporate Governance Report.

0) Code of Conduct:
The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company
by including duties of Independent Directors. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. The Code of Conduct is placed on the website of the Company at
https:/ /www.safaribags.com/investors-relations/code-of-conduct/
A declaration signed by the Company's Managing Director for the compliance of these requirements is annexed as
Annexure III to this Corporate Governance Report.

p) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:

Not applicable
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SAFARI INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 DIN:00031969
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Annexure I
CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

To,

The Board of Directors,
Safari Industries (India) Limited

We, Sudhir Jatia, Managing Director and Vineet Poddar, Chief Financial Officer of Safari Industries (India) Limited, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:

a. Wehavereviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021 and to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

i.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

ii.  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year,
which are fraudulent or illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

c.  Weacceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. Wehaveindicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

i. That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii.  That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements; and

iii. That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system
over financial reporting.

This certificate is being given to the Board pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

SUDHIR JATIA VINEET PODDAR
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" May 2021
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Annexure 11

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Part E of Schedule V Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015,)

To,
The Members of Safari Industries (India) Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Safari Industries (India) Limited, ('the
Company'), for the year ended on March 31, 2021 as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, Clause (b) to (i) of Sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C,D & E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations")

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the provisions as specified in Chapter IV of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

On basis of written representation given by all the directors of the Company and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
data and documents reviewed by me on publicly available websites, I state that none of the directors on the board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For NINAD AWACHAT & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Ninad Awachat

Date : 13" May 2021 Proprietor
Place : Mumbai Membership No : 26995
UDIN : A026995C000293360 C.P No : 9668

Annexure II1

Declaration regarding compliance by the Members of Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel. This Code of Conduct is available on the Company's website.

I hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021.

SUDHIR JATIA
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 13" May 2021 Safari Industries (India) Limited
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Annexure B
Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1. Ratio of the remuneration of